BBSC October Meeting Notice

Next Meeting

The next meeting is **Tuesday, October 1st, at 6pm** at the Masons Building, 2300 Highway 118 North in Alpine. This building is adjacent to the south side of the TXDOT yard.

Special Notices

- 1. 2024-2025 Officers are Jim Westermann (President), Kyp Angel (Vice President), Liz Measures (Treasurer), Robert Johnson (Range Safety), and Scott McClanahan (Secretary)
- 2. Alpine Christian School Students Shoot Skeet Every Tuesday at 3pm
- 3. High School Clay Target League Shoots Skeet Every Wednesday at 3pm
- 4. Turkey Shoot October 19th

Attached Material

In this packet are the following documents.

- 1. October Meeting Agenda
- 2. Minutes of September 2nd Meeting
- 3. Turkey Shoot Events
- 4. TSRA Texas Report

Calendar

October 1st BBSC Meeting
October 19th Turkey Shoot

Organized Shoots

- Every **Saturday at 2pm** is **steel target** shooting on Pistol #1. Free.
- Every **Sunday at 2pm** is either **skeet or trap**, rotating each week. \$5 a round of 25 targets.
- Every **Wednesday at 4:30pm** is **skeet or trap**. \$5 a round of 25 targets.

Range Closings

- Sundays 2pm to 5pm rifle range closed for shotgun range access and parking
- Tuesdays 3pm to dark rifle range closed for shotgun range access and parking.
- Wednesdays 3pm to dark rifle range closed for shotgun range access and parking.

No other closures scheduled. Please check the web site <u>Events</u> calendar for range closures before going to the range.

Gun Stores Selling BBSC Memberships

Membership to the BBSC is available at the two gun stores in Alpine for \$75.

Morrison's True Value Gun Counter - Monica Rodgers Open Monday through Saturday 8am to 7pm, Sunday 1pm to 5pm Feature Gun: Ruger 10/22 75th Anniversary Model

Dodson Guns - Jim Crouch

Open Wednesday 1pm to 5pm, Thursday 11am to 4pm, Friday 11am to 4pm, Saturday 9am to 1pm.

911 Rifle Range Information

Name: Big Bend Sportsman Club

Address: 91080 US Highway 90 Alpine

Meet the emergency vehicle at the gate or make sure the gate is open.

Gun Show Report

The Alpine Lions Club would like to report that the gun show produced income of approximately \$17,600 with expenses of \$6,800, so \$10,800 raised for Lions Club donations and programs. The gun show is the primary fund raiser for the club.

All of the tables were sold out this year, 149 total. 59 vendors have already signed up for next year.

98 members signed up for the BBSC at the gun show.

Good Shooting!

Scott McClanahan BBSC Secretary KI5ANQ@protonmail.com

ActiVets Film

The Finished Cut of the film we made during the first trip of the reestablished ActiVets, Healing the Wounds of War with Wilderness.

If anyone wants more information, please contact our Executive Director, Jeremy McDonald, or go to our website, Info@ActiVets.com If you appreciate this film and think our program is worth supporting, please consider donating or forwarding this link to someone who might. We need the support of the American public to keep these valuable and effective wilderness trips going, and we promise you your money will be responsibly and effectively spent.

Thanks for your support!

https://vimeo.com/1012537211

Mike Boren, President of the Board of Directors ActiVets, Healing the Wounds of War with Wilderness



BIG BEND SPORTSMAN CLUB AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING HELD ON: 10/1/2024

CALLED TO ORDER AT _____ PM

BY PRESIDING OFFICER: Jim Westermann

ORTSMANCL	BI FILESIDING OFFICERSIIII Westermann_
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANO INVOCATION INTRO OF GUESTS: OPENING MESSAGE: Pr READING OF MINUTES: TREASURER'S REPORT:	resident Secretary
OLD BUSINESS	
Trap & Skeet events: Mo HSCTL and ACS started 3-gun event after action	
NEW BUSINESS – discuss an	d vote if needed
Turkey Shoot planning - Looking for club memb Need 2 youth shotguns BBSC or BBSF to cover Skeet house improvem	for ACS students cost?
QUESTION & ANSWER / open	floor
ANNOUNCEMENTS OR I TREASURER / RANGE OFFICE	REMINDERS FROM PRESIDENT/ VP / SECRETARY / ER
MEETING ADJOURNED	AT PM

BBSC Minutes of Meeting September 3rd, 2024

The meeting was attended by 17 members and 3 guests, Matt Covert, Marie Graham, and John Lomas. Location of the meeting was the Masonic Lodge in Alpine. The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by president Jim Westermann. John O Hollis gave the invocation.

Reports

The August 6th minutes were read by Scott McClanahan. John O Hollis motioned to accept and Ralph Gruebel seconded, the minutes were accepted.

Liz Measures read the treasurer's report. 459 paid members, the final count for the year. Most of the expenses for the year were paid. Keys were \$3000, membership printing \$550, insurance \$7366 (up 8%), lease \$4362, gun show table \$60. John O Hollis motioned to accept, and Roger Amis seconded and passed.

A motion was made to donate \$500 to the Masonic Lodge. Robert Johnson seconded, and the motion carried.

Monty Kimball reported shotgun has bought 2 pallets of clay targets. Debbie Shelton of the Alpine Christian School will organize weekly skeet shooting for students (age 10 to 16, expecting 12). They have a BBSF grant for ammo and pay \$5 for each round. Club members are needed as instructors. Parents need to sign a waiver. Will find out insurance by the school from their comptroller.

New Business

The nomination for officers had no response, so Patrick Hooker motioned that by proclamation, the current officers be elected as the 2024-2025 officers. Ralph Gruebel seconded, and the motion passed.

The 2024-2025 BBSC Officers are:

Jim Westermann (President) Kyp Angel (Vice President)
Liz Measures (Treasurer) Robert Johnson (Range Safety)

Scott McClanahan (Secretary)

John Lomas, treasurer of the Sul Ross Range and Wildlife Club, set the date for the Turkey Shoot as October 19th. The RWC staff will run the event. Preparation of the range will be the 18th at 4pm. Discussion on promoting the event included radio and fliers.

Matt Covert presented the 3 Gun competition and discussed some of the rules. Waivers will be required for participants that are non BBSC members.

Doug Graham motioned to adjourn at 6:50pm and Roger Amis seconded.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott McClanahan, BBSC Secretary

Event Details

Entry fee = \$5 per round

Pistol Events

25 yards - 5 shots - B-16 target

- 1. Rim Fire Pistol Bench
- 2. Rim Fire Pistol Off Hand
- 3. Center Fire Pistol Bench
- 4. Center Fire Pistol Off Hand

Rim Fire Rifle Events

50 yards - 5 shots - B-16 targets

- 5. Rim Fire Rifle Bench
- 6. Rim Fire Rifle Off Hand
- 7. Rim Fire Rifle Scope Bench
 - 8. Rim Fire Scope Off Hand

Center Fire Rifle Events

100 yards - 3 shots - TQ-4P targets

- 9. Center Fire Rifle Bench
- 10. Center Fire Rifle Off Hand
- 11. Center Rife Rifle Scope Bench
- 12. Center Fire Rifle Scope Off Hand

Shotgun

13. Round of Skeet

+ Top 10 Shooters Tournament





TSRA-PAC 2024 Voters' Guide

TSRA PAC VOTERS' GUIDE

Voters' Guides are provided to give information on Texas Senate and House Candidates' Second Amendment views. No other issues are considered in these ratings. REMEMBER: This is the ONLY source for accurate TSRA PAC voter guide information. If you get it from anywhere else, it MAY NOT BE authentic. If you are solicited or find any other source purporting to be TSRA PAC Voters' Guide information, please let us know right away.

Endorsed Candidates are listed in bold print.

- **A+** A legislator with not only an excellent voting record on all critical issues, but who has also made a vigorous effort to promote and defend the Second Amendment.
- **A** Solidly pro-gun candidate. A candidate who has supported positions on key votes in elective office or a candidate with a demonstrated record of support on Second Amendment issues.
- **AQ** A pro-gun candidate whose rating is based solely on the candidate's responses to the Candidate Questionnaire and who does not have a voting record on Second Amendment issues.
- **B** A generally pro-gun candidate. However, a "B" candidate may have opposed some pro-gun reform or supported some restrictive legislation in the past.
- **C** Not necessarily a passing grade. A candidate with a mixed record or positions on gun related issues, who may oppose some pro-gun positions or support some restrictive legislation.
- **D** An anti-gun candidate who usually supports restrictive gun control legislation and opposes pro-gun reforms. Regardless of public statements, can usually be counted on to vote wrong on key issues.
- **F** True enemy of gun owners' rights. A consistent anti-gun candidate who always opposes gun owners' rights and/or actively leads anti-gun legislative efforts, or sponsors anti-gun legislation.
- ? Refused to answer the candidate questionnaire or a candidate who has made contradictory statements or taken positions that are inconsistent with the candidate's answers to the candidate questionnaire or previous record. A rating of "?" often indicates indifference, if not outright hostility, to gun owners' and sportsmen's rights.

Names in Blue-type indicates Democrats

Names in Red-type indicates Republicans



STATE SENATE

District	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
SD 6	Carol Alvarado	Incumbent	D	D
SD 6	Martha Fierro		R	AQ
SD 7	Michelle Gwinn		D	?
SD 7	Paul Bettencourt	Incumbent	R	Α
SD 8	Rachel Mello		D	F
SD 8	Angela Paxton	Incumbent	R	Α
SD 10	Andy Morris		D	F
SD 10	Phil King	Incumbent	R	A+
SD 12	Stephanie Draper		D	F
SD 12	Tan Parker	Incumbent	R	Α
SD 14	Sarah Eckhardt	Incumbent	D	F
SD 15	Molly Cook	Incumbent	D	F

District	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
SD 15	Joseph Trahan		R	?
SD 16	Nathan Johnson	Incumbent	D	F
SD 17	Kathy Cheng		D	?
SD 17	Joan Huffman	Incumbent	R	Α
SD 20	Juan "Chuy" Hinojosa	Incumbent	D	С
SD 23	Royce West	Incumbent	D	F
SD 25	Merrie Fox		D	F
SD 25	Donna Campbell	Incumbent	R	A+
SD 27	Morgan LaMantia	Incumbent	D	F
SD 27	Adam Hinojosa		R	AQ
SD 29	Cesar Blanco	Incumbent	D	F
SD 30	Dale Frey	70	D	F
SD 30	Brent Hagenbuch		R	AQ



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

District	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
HD 1	Gary VanDeaver	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 2	Kristen Washington		D	F
HD 2	Brent Money		R	AQ
HD 3	Cecil Bell, Jr.	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 4	Alex Bar-Sela		D	F
HD 4	Keith Bell	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 5	Cole Hefner	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 6	Cody Grace		D	F
HD 6	Daniel Alders		R	AQ
HD 7	Marlena Cooper		D	?
HD 7	Jay Dean	Incumbent	R	A
HD 8	Carolyn Salter	meanibene	D	?
HD 8	Cody Harris	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 9	Trent Ashby	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 10	Brian Harrison	Incumbent	R	
		Incumbent		Α
HD 11	Joanne Shofner		R	AQ
HD 12	Dee Howard Mullins		D	F
HD 12	Trey Wharton		R	AQ
HD 13	Albert Hunter		D	?
HD 13	Angelia Orr	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 14	Fred Medina		D	F
HD 14	Paul Dyson		R	AQ
HD 15	Steve Toth	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 16	Mike Midler		D	F
HD 16	Will Metcalf	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 17	Desiree Venable		D	F
HD 17	Stan Gerdes	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 18	Janis Holt		R	AQ
HD 19	Dwain Handley		D	F
HD 19	Ellen Troxclair	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 20	Stephen Wyman		D	?
HD 20	Terry Wilson	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 21	Dade Phelan	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 22	Christian Manuel	Incumbent	D	D
HD 23	Dev Merugumala		D	?
HD 23	Terri Leo-Wilson	Incumbent	R	A
HD 24	Greg Bonnen	Incumbent	R	A
HD 25	J. Daggett	meambene	D	?
HD 25	Cody Vasut	Incumbent	R	A
	•	incumbent		
HD 26	Daniel Lee		D	F
HD 26	Matt Morgan	In an I I	R	AQ
HD 27	Ron Reynolds	Incumbent	D	F
HD 27	Ibifrisolam Max-Alalibo		R	?
HD 28	Marty Rocha		D	?
HD 28	Gary Gates	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 29	Adrienne Bell		D	F
HD 29	Jeff Barry		R	AQ
HD 30	Stephanie Bassham		D	?
HD 30	A.J. Louderback		R	AQ
HD 31	Ryan Guillen	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 32	Cathy McAuliffe		D	F
HD 32	Todd Hunter	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 33	Katrina Pierson		R	AQ
HD 34	Solomon Ortiz, Jr.		D	?
	Denise Villalobos		R	AQ
HD 34		Incumbent	D	D
HD 35	Oscar Longoria			
HD 35	Oscar Longoria	Incumbent		Е
	Oscar Longoria Sergio Munoz, Jr. Jonathan Gracia	Incumbent	D D	F ?

District	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
HD 37	Janie Lopez	Incumbent	R	A
HD 38	Erin Gamez	Incumbent	D	F
HD 39	Mando Martinez	Incumbent	D	F
HD 39	Jimmie Garcia		R	?
HD 40	Terry Canales	Incumbent	D	В
HD 41	Bobby Guerra	Incumbent	D	D
HD 41	John Guerra		R	AQ
HD 42	Richard Pena Raymond	Incumbent	D	В
HD 43	Mariana Casarez		D	?
HD 43	J.M. Lozano	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 44	Eric Norman		D	F
HD 44	Alan Schoolcraft	la averala a at	R	AQ
HD 45	Erin Zwiener	Incumbent	D	F
HD 45 HD 46	Tennyson Moreno Sheryl Cole	Incumbent	R D	AQ F
HD 46	Nikki Kosich	incumbent	R	?
HD 47	Vikki Goodwin	Incumbent	D	F
HD 47	Scott Firsing	Incumbent	R	?
HD 48	Donna Howard	Incumbent	D	F
HD 49	Gina Hijosa	Incumbent	D	F
HD 50	James Talarico	Incumbent	D	F
HD 51	Lulu Flores	Incumbent	D	F
HD 52	Jennie Birkholz		D	F
HD 52	Caroline Harris Davilla	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 53	Joe Herrera		D	F
HD 53	Wesley Virdell		R	AQ
HD 54	Dawn Richardson		D	F
HD 54	Brad Buckley	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 55	Jennifer Lee		D	F
HD 55	Hillary Hickland		R	AQ
HD 56	Erin Shank		D	F
HD 56	Pat Curry		R	AQ
HD 57	Collin Johnson	Incumbent	D	? A
HD 58	Richard Hayes Helen Kerwin	incumbent	R R	AQ
HD 59	Shelby Slawson	Incumbent	R	AG
HD 60	Mike Olcott	incumbent	R	AQ
HD 61	Tony Adams		D	F
HD 61	Keresa Richardson		R	AQ
HD 62	Tiffany Drake		D	F
HD 62	Shelley Luther		R	AQ
HD 63	Michelle Beckley		D	F
HD 63	Ben Bumgarner	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 64	Angela Brewer		D	?
HD 64	Andy Hopper		R	AQ
HD 65	Detrick Deburr		D	F
HD 65	Mitch Little		R	AQ
HD 66	David Carstens		D	?
HD 66	Matt Shaheen	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 67	Makala Washington	In accordence to	D	F
HD 67	Jeff Leach	Incumbent	R	A
HD 68	Stacey Swann	Incumbent	D	F A
HD 68	David Spiller Walter Coppage	Incumbent	R D	?
HD 69	James Frank	Incumbent	R	A
HD 70	Mihaela Plesa	Incumbent	D	F
HD 70	Steve Kinard		R	AQ
HD 71	Linda Goolsbee		D	F
				



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

District	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
HD 71	Stan Lambert	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 72	Drew Darby	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 73	Sally Duval		D	F
HD 73	Carrie Isaac	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 74	Eddie Morales, Jr.	Incumbent	D	С
HD 74	Robert Garza		R	AQ
HD 75	Mary Gonzalez	Incumbent	D	D
HD 76	Suleman Lalani	Incumbent	D	F
HD 76	Lea Simmons		R	?
HD 77	Vincent Perez		D	?
HD 78	Joe Moody	Incumbent	D	F
HD 79	Claudia Ordaz	Incumbent	D	F
HD 80	Cecilia Castella		D	?
HD 80	Don McLaughlin	lu a combant	R	AQ
HD 81	Brooks Landgraf	Incumbent	R	A ?
HD 82	Steven Schafersman Tom Craddick	Ingumbant	R	A
		Incumbent	R	
HD 83 HD 84	Dustin Burrows Noah Lopez	Incumbent	D	A+ ?
HD 84	Carl Tepper	Incumbent	R	A
HD 85	Stan Kitzman	Incumbent	R	A
HD 86	John Smithee	Incumbent	R	A
HD 87	Timothy Gassaway	mounibent	D	?
HD 87	Caroline Fairly		R	AQ
HD 88	Ken King	Incumbent	R	A
HD 89	Darrel Evans		D	F
HD 89	Candy Noble	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 90	Ramon Romero, Jr.	Incumbent	D	F
HD 91	David Lowe		R	AQ
HD 92	Salman Bhojani	Incumbent	D	F
HD 93	Perla Bojorquez		D	F
HD 93	Nate Schatzline	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 94	Denise Wilkerson		D	F
HD 94	Tony Tinderholt	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 95	Nicole Collier	Incumbent	D	F
HD 96	Ebony Turner		D	?
HD 96	David Cook	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 97	Carlos Walker		D	?
HD 97	John McQueeney		R	AQ
HD 98	Scott Bryan White		D	F
HD 98	Giovanni Capriglione	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 99	Mimi Coffey		D	?
HD 99	Charlie Geren	Incumbent	R	A
HD 100	Venton Jones	Incumbent	D	F
HD 101	Chris Turner Clint Burgess	Incumbent	D R	?
HD 101	Ana-Maria Ramos	Incumbent	D	F
HD 102	Rafael Anchia	Incumbent	D	F
HD 103	Jessica Gonzalez	Incumbent	D	F
HD 104	Terry Meza	Incumbent	D	F
HD 105	Rose Cannaday	mounibon	R	?
HD 106	Hava Johnston		D	F
HD 106	Jared Patterson	Incumbent	R	A
HD 107	Linda Garcia		D	?
HD 108	Elizabeth Ginsberg		D	F
HD 108	Morgan Meyer	Incumbent	R	B+
HD 109	Aicha Davis		D	?
HD 110	Toni Rose	Incumbent	D	F
HD 111	Yvonne Davis	Incumbent	D	F
HD 112	Averie Bishop		D	F
HD 112	Angie Chen Button	Incumbent	R	Α

				_
	Candidate Name	Status	Party	Score
HD 113	Rhetta Bowers	Incumbent	D	F
HD 113	Stephen Stanley		R	?
HD 114	John Bryant	Incumbent	D	F
HD 114	Aimee Ramsey		R	?
HD 115	Cassandra Hernandez		D	F
HD 115	John Jun		R	?
HD 116	Trey Martinez Fischer	Incumbent	D	F
HD 116	Darryl Crain		R	?
HD 117	Philip Cortez	Incumbent	D	D
HD 117	Ben Mostyn		R	AQ
HD 118	Kristian Carranza		D	F
HD 118	John Lujan	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 119	Liz Campos	Incumbent	D	F
HD 119	Brandon Grable		R	AQ
HD 120	Barbara Gervin-Hawkins	Incumbent	D	F
HD 121	Laurel Jordan Swift		D	F
HD 121	Marc LaHood		R	AQ
HD 122	Kevin Geary		D	F
HD 122	Mark Dorazio	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 123	Diego Bernal	Incumbent	D	F
HD 124	Josey Garcia	Incumbent	D	F
HD 124	Sylvia Soto		R	?
HD 125	Ray Lopez	Incumbent	D	F
HD 126	Sam Harless	Incumbent	R	С
HD 127	John Lehr		D	?
HD 127	Charles Cunningham	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 128	Charles Crews		D	F
HD 128	Briscoe Cain	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 129	Doug Peterson		D	F
HD 129	Dennis Paul	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 130	Brett Robinson		D	F
HD 130	Tom Oliverson	Incumbent	R	A+
HD 131	Alma Allen	Incumbent	D	F
HD 132	Chase West			F
HD 132	Mike Schofield	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 133	Mano DeAyala	Incumbent	R	Α
HD 134	Ann Johnson	Incumbent	D	F
HD 134	Audrey Douglas		R	?
HD 135	Jon Rosenthal	Incumbent	D	F
HD 136	John Bucy, III	Incumbent	D	F
HD 136	Amin Salahuddin		R	?
HD 137	Gene Wu	Incumbent	D	F
HD 138	Stephanie Morales		D	?
HD 138	Lacey Hull	Incumbent	R	A
HD 139	Angeanette Thibodeaux		D	?
HD 140	Armando Walle	Incumbent	D	F
HD 141	Senfronia Thompson	Incumbent	D	D
HD 142	Harold Dutton, Jr.	Incumbent	D	C
HD 143	Ana Hernandez	Incumbent	D	F
HD 144	Mary Ann Perez	Incumbent	D	D
HD 145	Christina Morales	Incumbent	D	F
HD 146	Lauren Simmons	meanben	D	F
HD 146	Lance York		R	?
HD 147	Jolanda Jones	Incumbent	D	F
HD 147	Claudio Gutierrez	carribont	R	?
HD 148	Penny Morales Shaw	Incumbent	D	F
HD 148	Kay Smith	cambont	R	?
HD 149	Hubert Vo	Incumbent	D	D
HD 149	Lily Truong	carriboni	R	?
HD 150	Marisela Jiminez		D	F
HD 150	Valoree Swanson	Incumbent	R	A+
	Talordo owarison	cambent	- 13	Α.